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Inzeznal Hemorandum

Dick Hlllinns.\?cnc DiCorti, Jos Taqglia

Copy1 Tehy Corsy, Dave Valentinag. Tia Peart, John Morley

From: Jody Clifton

Date: Naovembar 1%, 1991

Subjy: Followup on Technical Support Qverload Prcblea

4his is what is happening %0 dats Tegarding the Techaical Support
Ovarload problem: -

1.

Wa hired a company called American Transtech fn FPlorida to
taka messages.for Technical Support by having tha 8th line

rollover to this nusber ia Florida vhen all tha lines ware busy.

They started this on Thursday afteraoon. I am jstting com-
plaints from custoasrs about have the ansverilly sarvice taks
nassages., I get anywhare fZrom 3-9 & day in addition to thae
other irate individualzs I already receive, What they are
camplaining ahout mainly is net that someane is taking a
message, bDut that they ars told that no one will return thair
eall for 3-4 days. As a result of having this servics, wa
now have (627 messages and ne one to call them back. MNovell's
supporr grolp has dwindled down to 4 pecple a3 they ara busy
and chey 2an spars no maores, and I have 3 psopla in training
uwith one atarting callbacks today. I warned y¢u that this
would morae than likely occur. T shink we naed =0 seriogusly
laok at this volune and maks a decision to either remove halt
or all of my staff and just have cthem perform callbacks only.
If£ ¥ ware to ramova half ay staff for callbacks, then I would
busy out 4 of the 8 lines coming in, in order to keep hold
time to & miniaum. FPlaawe see balow Tthe attached amswmorandum
fron Sue Nageotte reogarding atatistics of the bhacklog. ' John
King who is our Account Manager will be here rtomorrov meeting
with John Morley. T speke with him today and ha will bring
tigures with what he would charge us in order to provida 3rzd
PALtY SUPPOrt AS they curxrently do that sarvice for Hewvlatt-
Packard. .

As of Monday of thix weak, we nov have cne 9600-baud modsm
connection to the SRS Jdacahase in Pravo. We ars now entering
in all the callbacks and faxss that Prove <an handls dizsctly
inte the databasa. We were told that we could send ne mare
thaa 125 faxes andsor callbacks a day. I am not suxe how
much longer this arrangesent will continue. I talked with
Paul Creer today and he wanted ta discontinue this at the end
of this msonth. I explained the sictuation and he satd we
wauld review it again next weak. Feta, have you spoken to
Mary Burnside in this reqard? -
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3. I did recaivs a price guote from Computsr Hand Holding. Tha
- price was high snd rathe? shocking, it was approximately

£133,993 a month for 599 calls = day. Sinca than, I was tald
of thrae other companies that handle thizrd party support. .
Ons iz called Sonnet and thay are lozated ia Los Angeles, the
sacond aone is callad Prime and they are locatad in Besaten,
and tha third Ls called 900 seaczvice and they are 1in Beavar-
ton, Oregon. Unfortunately, as of today, I do not have price
guotes from thesa othar vendors.

2. I da not have the SUPDOIT assasSssent report from Glen Ford .at
S8PA. I should have this document by Priday at the very lat-
ast. His recommendations are going to be that we hire addi-
tional staff, implemant tiared support by restructuring the
dapartsent, and get a call tracking and halp desk databuass as
s0on as possible., Tor a fes. which he will quots when I get
the - report, he will help me in accomplishing thesa chings.

5., When I spoke to Paul Creer today, he explained how they wers
structursd and it is basically as rollowus:

For avary 1@ Technical Support Analysts (sometimas pore
paople are involvedi, they have a Teaam Laader who nakes
approximately 3% more than the Analysta. This Tean Laadar ix
responsikle for annual reviews and the day-to-day management.
These Teanm Leaders then report to a 3Supervisor whao cthesn
raports to a Manager. Paul Cresar aanages the Technical Sup-
pore Departzent and ha lias 6 Supervisors and Tesn Leaders and
another 120 Teshnical Suppoert Analyscs.

He suggested ThAL I geT in touch with Joanne Nelson and talk
to her about restrudturing the department. Hovell will pro-
vide her with all the necessary Job descriptions, grade lav-
2ls, and rate of pay. Once I have averything from Joanns
Helsan, X will put my praopogal bafore sanagamant far their
approval, I will continue ta work closely with Paul Creer
and Richard King in this regard.

3ince we have a growing number of callbacks now as a result of
American Transtach, I suggest that I be allowed vo busy out at
leaist 4 of wy incoming lines and let me acssign at least 4-§ .
people of my current 13 incoming agents to do callbacks. Othex-
wike, sinte wa nov have sufficient data as To tha size of the
problam, we turnm off our service with Amerizas Transtsch and
allow me to hige a third party organization andsor additional
headcount to help answer theése callbacks. These people do not
nesed connection to the ACD so, they could sit anywhere, Please
leat ma know what direction vou wish me to pursue ot both.

Wa neead to solve this problam as soon as possible. Ne ara losing
a large warkst share and right new ws are Nicrosoft’s biggast
andorsar. Majorivy of all the irate individuals I apsak with say
chat they ara going back to Microsoft becsuse at lsast they pro-
vide =mupport.
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Pleasa let 3@ knoaw if you have any C(urther questions. I can bBe
reached at &£584.
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10.
. Lessons to be larned

L
N

RELEASE OF DR DOS LANPacks - Past Mortem

Simuitaneous release of oo many products led t fragrmented effort - B.ALS, (Win
3.1} April Revision DR DOS 6.0, DR Multiuser DOS 5.1 (US and UK product
variants), DR DOS LANPacks. All of the above were launched in internatonal
language variants during Apel '92.

Extreme pressure 1o releass DR DOS LANPack in Q2 produced foreshartened
develwdpmmmmm:ofm“m-lwwqq&qggiydym
Bega program - 0o written formalised specification. T
New strucrures ie. Berrycssa being main manufactaring facility and new organisarion
produced a confusion over areas of responsibilities. This in rurn not enly led to
duplication af sffort. but als0 to time delays and general confusion.

Product sign off from EDC was haghazard, due to time pressures. DR DOS
LANPacks gcaped into manufacturing rather than being refeased. This meant that
amendments and corrections to maater digks were made outside of EDC, some of
these changes were suthorised others aot.

Early product testing focused on “daes.it wark” ie. compatibility as oppesed 1o "does
ft work well, can it do this?" usability. The lanter possibly more extensive spproach
identified major bugs (EMM346.5SYS) at a very late stage. ’

B.O.M.s were late into MAXIM, this meant that the nirnkey supplier did not know
what to do or when he could seare.

Unclear understanding by regionsl sales managers of arder processing, detpite
rumerous memos telling them what and how their distributars should order.

Confusion at Order Processing in Berryessa on when the product was to ship, meant
that some orders were twned away.

Firss Article Sign Off became an extension to QA

Not recognised ourside EDC that DR DOS LANPacks was 2 pow produact as opposed
o & revision,

Input and feedback from US Technical Support was not recognised.
No recogrised single point of contct between Development and Manufacuring.

Agree and formalise a written and schievable timetable of events,
Comumersial realities must be heeded, bmmmmﬁneainﬁdwdnpnninmﬂ&n
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Qwnershig of a new product launch should be 2 well defined und recognised tzam.
Chranges w the product #pecification (doc or software) must de ratified by this team.

Release of muaster to manufacturing can only take place foltowing formal sign off by

new producs team. Once released ng changes wo disks, sofoware or documentation can

take place. There should be an agreed mmmofwwodunggmbm
Enginsering Release and First Customer Shipment. T e .. -

Responsibility for product compoaents must be by a responsible perion ie within the
PIP Team, not by a resource available somewhere in the ocganisadon.

Technical Support { Product Champion ) must be brought earlier and formally inte
the new product development progam.

Beta prograns must be orchestruted and mansged. -

Fonmal speci fication in terms of both features and quality must be signed off before
commencing developmer:,

Product componerus should be handed 0 Manufacnuring via the Program Manager,
and not diversy ot scanered resouces.

The Program Manager should be the focal point foe cooedinating Engineering Relesse
to Mamfacwuring, the program Manager must be based close two the Developmen
Facility and be involved fuly in the PIP Meetings. .
Engineering Releats should only happen sfter all PIP Team members have formaily
signed off the product. ot s _,..up—"t

P B Y

PIP ( Product ia Progress ) Teafoermbens shauld include :
Manager, intarnationslisation Magager,

MMMWW
Program Manager, Technical Services Manager, QA Mansger and Documentation
Manager pd y oo ase

AO3088783.

EE

MS-CCP-MDL 5009391

MS-CCPMDL 000005009891




